CITY OF FRAMINGHAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS | ADMINISTRATION
508-532-5605 dpwbilling

100 Western Avenue inquiries@framinghamma.gov
Framingham, MA 01702 www.framinghamma.gov
Memo
To: - FOIA Request No. 2023-3226
From: Judi LaPan, Water & Wastewater Business Manager, DPW
Date: October 30, 2023
Re: FOIA Request No. 2023-3226 — 115 Tripp Street Framingham, MA

The property located at 115 Tripp Street, Acct # 1604259000 is in active status. The property is
billed quarterly for water and sewer. The last bill was mailed on 09/30/23 for usage through
09/01/23 with a due date of 11/02/23. The balance due on 11/02/23 is $147.44. A payoff
through 11/30/23 is shown in the screen shot below. The balance due is current and not
subject to lien at this time.

If the request for a payoff is due to a sale of the property, a Final Meter Inspection and Final Bill
would need to be requested to capture the water/sewer usage from the last billed read of
09/01/23 though the closing. The form can be found at framinghamma.gov
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